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Memorandum

To: Livingston County Board of Commissioners
From: David Reader, Prosecuting Aftorney
Date:  September 11, 2023

Re: Resolution Authorizing the FY 2024-2028 Cooperative Reimbursement Grant Agreement between
MDHHS and the Prosecutor’s Family Support Division

The current CRP grant agreement with MDHHS expires on September 30, 2023. By the terms of that agreement,
the Prosecutor’s Family Support Division is required to comply with Title IV-D standards relating to the
establishment of paternity and child support orders. This function is a mandate of the Social Security Act as
implemented by the State through the Office of Child Support. The agreement provides reimbursement to the
County from the State for 66% of the costs associated with the services performed by the Family Support Division.

The new 5-year contract offered by MDHHS for fiscal years 2024-2028 is set to commence on 10-01-2023
and end on 09-30-2028. As in previous years, the proposed contract sets forth yearly allocations, including
the 66% reimbursement to the County from the State. The respective allocations are as follows:

GROSS CONTRACT AMOUNT STATE 66% ALLOCATION COUNTY 34% SHARE
FY 2024: $460,205 $303,735 $156,469
FY 2025: $483.216 $318,922 $164,293
FY 2026: $507,379 $334,870 $172,508
FY 2027: $532,745 $351,611 $181,133
FY 2028: $559,383 $369,192 $190,190
TOTAL: $2,542,928 $1,678,332 $864,595

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me if you have any questions.
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